From: NGED, Energy Planning <nged.energyplanning@nationalgrid.co.uk>

Sent: 08 September 2025 09:22:40 UTC+01:00
To: "Planning Admin" <planning.admin@gravesham.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: Planning Application Consultation for application 20250802

Caution: This email was sent from outside of the organisation. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you
recognise the sender.

Good morning,

This area doesn't fall in our operating area, Gravesend, Kent comes under UK Power Networks I believe.

Kind Regards

Steven Roberts

DSO Strategic Engagement Officer — West Midlands
DSO Strategy & Stakeholder Engagement
nationalgrid

0121 224 4201 (internal: 244201)
sroberts4@nationalgrid.co.uk

National Grid DSO - Home

Upper Keys Business Park, Hednesford, Cannock, WS12 2GE
nationalgrid.co.uk

Please consider the environment before printing this email.
Advance notice of leave: August 18 —27.

From: planning.admin@gravesham.gov.uk <planning.admin@gravesham.gov.uk>
Sent: 04 September 2025 12:16

To: NGED, Energy Planning <nged.energyplanning@nationalgrid.co.uk>
Subject: Planning Application Consultation for application 20250802

EXTERNAL EMAIL: This email originated from outside of National Grid

DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.
If you notice anything suspicious please use the "Report as Phishing" button.

Please refer to the attached Consultation Document for reference 20250802 at Blackthorn Farm.

Regards,
Planning Team, Gravesham Borough Council.

THIS EMAIL CAME FROM AN EXTERNAL SOURCE. STOP & THINK BEFORE OPENING ANY



ATTACHMENTS.

This e-mail, and any attachments are strictly confidential and intended for the addressee(s) only. The content may
also contain legal, professional or other privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify
the sender immediately and then delete the e-mail and any attachments. You should not disclose, copy or take any
action in reliance on this transmission.

You may report the matter by contacting us via our contacts pages: http://www?2.nationalgrid.com/contact-us/ (UK);
or https://www 1.nationalgridus.com/ContactUs (US).

Please ensure you have adequate virus protection before you open or detach any documents from this
transmission. National Grid plc and its affiliates do not accept any liability for viruses. An e-mail reply to this
address may be subject to monitoring for operational reasons or lawful business practices.

National Grid Electricity Distribution (South West) plc / National Grid Electricity Distribution (South Wales) plc /
National Grid Electricity Distribution (East Midlands) plc / National Grid Electricity Distribution (West Midlands)
plc Registered in England and Wales

Registered number: 2366894 (South West) / 2366985 (South Wales) / 2366923 (East Midlands) / 3600574 (West
Midlands)

Registered Office: Avonbank, Feeder Road, Bristol, BS2 0TB
For the other registered information on the UK operating companies within the National Grid group please use the

attached link: https://www.nationalgrid.com/group/about-us/corporate-registrations
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